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Jones, Carey L. - PDR

From: David Branch <dmbranch@live.com>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Jones, Carey L. - PDR

Subject: Re: 2218 E Grace St

CAUTION: This message is from an external sender - Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender's 

address and know the content is safe. 

 

   

Carey, 

1. The mailboxes are currently at the side of the building but packages are left on the front porch, 

especially by FedEx and UPS. 

 We think it will be much safer for the packages to be delivered in the front. It is also confusing because 

we have four "front" doors.   

2. Yes, front yard is to be hardscaped. We plan on using the brick from the rear terrace of the building 

and put them in the front for a hardscape. We want to soften the hardscape with the flower and plant 

beds as shown.  

3. The rear terrace also needs to be elevated about 8 to 10 inches near the rear of the building and 

sloping toward the alley due to drainage issues.  So, we will take care of drainage issues in front and 

rear.  

David 

 
David M Branch 

Attorney at Law 

P.O Box 146 

Goochland, Virginia 23063 

Mobile:804-441-5019 

Fax:804-441-8279 

dmbranch@live.com 

From: Jones, Carey L. - PDR <Carey.Jones@richmondgov.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 3:56 PM 

To: David Branch <dmbranch@live.com> 

Subject: RE: 2218 E Grace St  

  
David, 
  
Thank you for your email about these plans.  I appreciate you reaching out to me about this.  I have 
reviewed the plans and photographs you provided and I have a couple questions for you.  
  

1.      Could the mailboxes and package drop boxes be relocated to the side yard? 
2.    Are you planning to hardscape the front yard? It is hard to tell from the images.  

  
In terms of the walkway, I think raising it to address drainage issues sounds like a good idea.  
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Thank you, 
Carey  
  
  
  

From: David Branch [mailto:dmbranch@live.com]  

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 12:19 PM 

To: Jones, Carey L. - PDR <Carey.Jones@richmondgov.com> 

Subject: 2218 E Grace St 

  

CAUTION: This message is from an external sender - Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender's 

address and know the content is safe. 

 

   

Carey, 

I trust you are doing well. 

You may remember me from a year and one half ago when we received approval for the new porch columns 

at 2218 E. Grace St. 

1. We want to landscape the front yard as generally shown in the attached photos. 

2. The property is 66 feet wide (along Grace St) and 25 feet measured from sidewalk to bldg. The porch is 

5'4" leaving a front yard of approx. 20 feet deep. 

3. There is a 4-inch-wide concrete curb which surrounds the perimeter. The fence sits on this concrete 

curb. 

4. The entrance walkway is 8'8" wide. This divides the front yard into two halves of approx. 27 feet wide 

by 20 feet deep, plus the 8'8" entrance walkway. 

5. We intend to use the brick that is on our current outside terrace located in the rear of the bldg as the 

brick for the front. 

6. We will use a different brick in the rear when we redo that terrace.  

7. We intend to place two package-drop boxes in front of the new hedge on the western portion of the 

property. The hedge should grow to 4 or 5 feet and block the drop boxes which are 40" high. Hedge 

will probably be laurel. 

8. The 8-tenant mailbox is 65" high with cap. 

9. Both the mailbox and drop boxes will be black. 

10. The current walkway is too low and allows water and ice to accumulate on the walkway. We intend to 

raise the walkway approx. 6 inches at the front of the porch and slope toward Grace st.   

I have attached several photos to help you visualize the property and a photo of the older brick on the back 

terrace. The mailbox will have the pedestal and cap as shown in the photo and will be black. Dimensions are 

shown on the spec sheet. Cap adds several inches to mailbox making it 65" tall. (62" without the cap) 

  

Can we receive administrative approval for this landscaping? 

  

Building owner is:   

Twenty-Three Hundred LLC 

3725 Blue Lake Dr. 

Henrico, Va. 23233 

804-441-5019 

  

Thank you for your assistance, 

David 
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